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Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1102

615-741-7956

Mark Goins
Mark.Goins@tn.gov

Coordinator of Elections

January 3, 2018

Mr. Jeremy H.G. Hayes
120 S.W. Cook Road
Mt. Juliet, TN 37122

Dear Mr. Hayes,

Our office received your Title III Help America Vote Act (HAVA) complaint form on
December 29, 2017. I have reviewed your complaint, but as the facts presented do not constitute
a violation of the Help America Vote Act, your complaint must be dismissed.

HAVA requires states to allow any person who believes that there is a violation of Title I11
of HAVA to file a complaint. Title III lists certain requirements for elections for federal office.
Your complaint pertains to a local election and not a federal election. Therefore, the Help
America Vote Act has not been violated.

Sincerely,

Andrew W. Dodd '
HAVA Attorney

0s.tn.gov



